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Printed by Linda Williams 11/19/99 9:16am 

From: Sandy Moses 
To: David Wolfe ORIGINAL 
Subject: 
fwd: Revised CASR for Docket 

991506-TP with docket title 
change 

===NOTE===============11/19/99==9:13am= 
CC: Linda Williams 
David, please send requests to change 
docket titles to Linda Williams via 
e-mail because she not see revised 
CASRs. These changes must be made in 
writing so a document number can be 
assigned and documentation placed in 
the file. 

By copy of this e-mail, I am requesting 
that Linda make the change to reflect 
"Request for approval of AMENDMENT TO 

" (Linda, I have already changed the 
prog mod.) 

Fwd=by:=Linda=William================== 
Fwd to: Sandy Moses 
CC: David Wolfe 

Ok, will take care of thanks. 
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